
 
From: Corey Michaud <cmichaud@qualtekwireless.com>  
Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2023 3:10 PM 
To: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov> 
Cc: NE Permitting <nepermitting@qualtekwireless.com>; BOERMEESTER, DAVID P <db3930@att.com> 
Subject: EM-AT&T-054-210908 Notice of completion 
 
Melanie A. Bachman 
Acting Executive Director 
Connecticut Siting Council 
10 Franklin Square 
New Britain, CT 06051 
 
RE:          EM-AT&T-054-210908 Notice of Completion of Construction for New Cingular Wireless/ AT&T 

Facility at 80 Birch Mountain Road, Glastonbury, Connecticut 
 
Dear Ms. Bachman: 
 
The purpose of this letter is to notify you that construction activity associated with the above-
referenced decision has been completed.  
 
If you have any questions or need any additional information regarding this facility, please do not 
hesitate to contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 

Corey Michaud 
Director of Project Management 
C: 978.729.9195 
16 Esquire Rd 
North Billerica, MA 01862 
 

 
 

         
 
Disclaimer: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from 
disclosure under applicable law. If you received this communication in error, please do not distribute it and notify us immediately by email (administrator@qualtekservices.com) 
or via telephone (484.804.4500) and delete the original message. Unless expressly stated in this email, nothing in this message or any attachment should be construed as a 
digital or electronic signature.  
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